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Your filo E-D2-OB

November 29, 1940.

Dear Sir:

Referning to your recent undated letter
concerning Lease No. 352, I return herewith the duplicate
copy of this lease bearing notation of transfer to Mr.

Quy A. Smith of the Town of Connwall. Your record of
this matter should be amended accordingly.

Yours very truly,

in

T. R. L. Maclunes,

Secretary.

D. P. MoNaughton, Esq.,
Indian Agent,

St. Regis, P. Q.

Encl.

Index Affairs. (RGr 10, volume 3031, Bile 233,800

pt. 1A)
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